
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

OF THE RFP 

REMAIN THE SAME. 
 

McHenry County Government Center 
Purchasing Department 

2200 N Seminary Avenue 
Administration Building Room 200 

Woodstock, IL 60098 
Phone: 815-334-4818 

Fax: 815-334-4680 
July 12, 2018 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

Bid/RFP #18-43 Provide Housekeeping and Laundry Supplies 
for the Valley Hi Nursing Facility due July 26, 2018 by 2:00PM (CST) 

 

Additions & Clarifications to RFP/Bid 
  

Question #1: 
Regarding the above mentioned bid, can you please provide me with the previous award 
information and tabulations?  

Response #1:  See attached. 

Question #2: 
Would you please provide the brand and model # for each of the can liners listed in the 
bid? 

Response #2:  Brand and model vary based on vendor. We are most interested in the size of the liners. 

Question #3: 
Based upon previous history, how often are orders placed for each of the can liners listed 
in the bid? (monthly, quarterly, annually, other) 

Response #3:  Can liners are ordered on a weekly, sometimes biweekly basis. 
Question #4: Based upon previous history, when an order is placed, what is an approximate order size? 

Response #4: 
Each order will depend on our needs, but there is usually an order placed for supplies 
each week. 

Question #5: Are samples required for each of the can liners listed in the bid? 

Response #5:  Samples are preferred but not required 
Question #6: Would you please provide the case weight for each can liner listed in the bid? 

Response #6:  Please see the attached packing slip for case weight. 
Question #7: Would you please provide a bill of lading for the can liners? 

Response #7: See attached 

Question #8: 
At our expense, may we arrange a courier to pick up samples of each can liner listed in the 
bid? 

Response #8: Samples will not be provided. 

Question #9: 
It’s a multi year bid, the pricing we quote-are we expected to hold that pricing for the 
entire term of the bid? I did not see any clauses for price increases from manufactures. 

Response #9: Yes, pricing will be firm for the length of the contract. 

 






















































